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17 January 2011 
ERM Project No. 0097881 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Willis 
Remedial Project Manager – Fulton Avenue Superfund Site 
New York Remediation Branch 
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region II 
290 Broadway, 20th Floor 
New York, NY  10007-1866 
 
Re: December 2010 Monthly Progress Report 
 150 Fulton Avenue NPL Site - Operable Unit I 
 USEPA Consent Judgment No. CV–09–3917 
 DOJ Ref. No. 90–11–2–09329 

Garden City Park Industrial Site NYSDEC#130073 
 
Dear Kevin: 
 
On behalf of Genesco Inc. (Genesco), this letter transmits the December 2010 
Monthly Progress Report (MPR) as required in Paragraph 28 of the above referenced 
Consent Judgment (CJ) for the Fulton Avenue Superfund Site (the Site). 
 
ERM submitted the November 2010 MPR to USEPA via email on 15 December 2010. 
Hard copies were sent to Kevin Willis of USEPA and all those on the carbon copy list 
by 1st Class US Mail. 
 
The Operable Unit (OU) 1 Remedial Design (RD) Work Plan was finalized in 
accordance with the USEPA-approved Final Comment/Response Matrix (30 August 
2010), which consolidated USEPA’s 23 April and 2 July comments on the 19 January 
2010 Draft OU1 RD Work Plan and subsequent responses resolving all issues.  The 
revised OU1 RD Work Plan was submitted on USEPA and NYSDEC on 1 December 
2010 and is currently under review.    
 
ERM received additional public supply well laboratory data Garden City Public 
Supply Well Nos. 9, 13 & 14 via USEPA.  ERM used the data to supplement the 
existing data set, and update corresponding charts for the three wells showing PCE 
and TCE concentrations versus time and historic pumpage versus time to evaluate 
recent contaminant concentration trends depicted in the same.  ERM is still seeking 
pumpage records for November 2009 through September 2010 for all three wells. 
 
A similar MPR is being submitted under separate cover in accordance USEPA 
Administrative Order No. CERCLA-02-2009-2028, which sets forth certain interim 
groundwater sampling and reporting requirements related to the Site.  A copy of the 
MPR is attached in accordance with the reporting requirements of the Consent 
Judgment. 
 
The January 2011 MPR will be submitted on or before 10 February 2011. 
 



Mr. Kevin Willis, USEPA 
17 January 2011 
Page 2 
 
If you should you have any questions or wish to discuss the content of this MPR, 
please do not hesitate to call me at (631) 756-8920. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Chris W. Wenczel 
Senior Consultant 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Douglas Fischer, USEPA 

Sal Badalamenti, USEPA 
Robert Kambic, USDOJ 
Steven M. Scharf, P.E., NYSDEC 

 John Swartwout, NYSDEC 
 Paul Alexis, Esq., Bradley Arant Boult Cummings LLP 
 Melissa BallengeeAlexander, Esq., Bradley Arant Boult Cummings LLP 

James Periconi, Esq., Periconi, LLC 
Delight Balducci, Periconi, LLC 
Roger Sisson, Esq., Genesco Inc. 

 James Perazzo, ERM 
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Mr. Kevin Willis 
Remedial Project Manager – Fulton Avenue Superfund Site 
New York Remediation Branch 
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region II 
290 Broadway, 20th Floor 
New York, NY  10007-1866 
 
Re: December 2010 Monthly Progress Report 
 150 Fulton Avenue NPL Site - Operable Unit I 
 USEPA Administrative Order No. CERCLA-02-2009-2028 

Garden City Park Industrial Site NYSDEC#130073 
 
Dear Kevin: 
 
On behalf of Genesco Inc. (Genesco), this letter transmits the December 2010 
Monthly Progress Report (MPR) for the groundwater sampling program being 
conducted by Environmental Resources Management, Inc. (ERM) as required 
by the above referenced Administrative Order (the Order) for the Fulton 
Avenue Superfund Site (the Site).  
 
ERM submitted the November 2010 MPR to USEPA via email on 15 December 
2010. Hard copies were sent to Kevin Willis of USEPA and all those on the 
carbon copy list by 1st Class US Mail. 
 
As noted in the September MPR, the three rounds of interim groundwater 
sampling required by the Order have been completed consistent with the 
sampling event frequency requirements set forth in Paragraph 47(b) of the 
Order, and letter reports compiling the results thereof with historic summaries 
have been submitted to USEPA.  In accordance with Paragraph 61 of the Order, 
a Final Report is being prepared to close-out the Order.  The Final Report will 
be submitted to USEPA under separate cover in January 2011.  It is anticipated 
that monthly progress reporting for the Order will conclude with the 
submission of the Final Report.  
 
If you should you have any questions or wish to discuss the content of this 
MPR, please do not hesitate to call me at (631) 756-8920. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Environmental 
Resources 
Management 

40 Marcus Drive  
Suite 200 
Melville, NY  11747 
(631) 756-8900 
(631) 756-8901 (fax) 
http://www.erm.com 

Chris W. Wenczel 
Senior Consultant 
 

ERM  
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cc: Douglas Fischer, USEPA 
Sal Badalamenti, USEPA 
Robert Kambic, USDOJ 
Steven M. Scharf, P.E., NYSDEC 

 John Swartwout, NYSDEC 
 Paul Alexis, Esq., Bradley Arant Boult Cummings LLP 
 Melissa Ballengee Alexander, Esq., Bradley Arant Boult Cummings LLP 

James Periconi, Esq., Periconi, LLC 
Delight Balducci, Periconi, LLC 
Roger Sisson, Esq., Genesco Inc. 

 James Perazzo, ERM 


	Senior Consultant
	ProgressReport(CERCLA-02-2009-2028)17January2011.pdf
	Senior Consultant


	barcode: *306812*
	barcodetext: 306812


